
A p r i l 6, 1984 

Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Gilbert Quintana 

Re: Samantha State "7", Well #2 A 
Sec. 7, T-14-S, R-33-E, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Quintana: 

Per our telephone conversation A p r i l 5, 1984, attached i s a l i s t of the 
offset operators f o r the referenced w e l l and a map showing the leases. I have 
mailed each offset operator a copy of our application for s a l t water disposal 
along with the attachments. 

There are no wells w i t h i n the two mile radius producing from the same zone 
as our we l l . 

I f you need anything further, please l e t me know. 

Yours t r u l y , 

Mrs. Brenda Coffman 
Agent 
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OFFSET OPERATORS 

Union Texas 
1300 Wilco Bldg. 
Midland, Texas 79701 

MWJ Producing Co. 
1804 F i r s t National Bank Bldg. 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Gulf O i l Company 
P. 0. Box 1150 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Getty O i l Company 
P. O. Box 1231 
Midland, Texas 79701 




